# SGA Meeting Minutes for 04/08/2024

The meeting was called to order at 4:04 PM by President Amberlie Wilson. The attendance was taken, and quorum was met. The minutes for the meeting on 04/01/2024 were sent out and have been approved.

# Special Orders of Business

• There are no special orders of business at this time.

# **Officer Reports**

#### Chief Arbiter – Zoey Shamblin

• The arbiters have voted for Jacey Crisp as the new Judicial Liaison for the next academic year.

#### Board of Governors Representative (BOG) - Stella Dunn

- There are committee meetings tomorrow, Tuesday, April 9th
- The full board meeting will be held next Tuesday, April 16<sup>th</sup> at University Point with Constituent presentations starting at 2:00pm.

# Faculty Executive Board Representative (FEB) - Brooke Sears

- FEB had a meeting today. The following was discussed:
  - Diversity week is next week. These are the following events:
    - Sunday: Night of Nations Banquet in the ballroom at 6:00pm
    - Monday: Paint by Number with the S.A.R.T. team from 10:00am –
      2:00pm in the ground floor lobby of the Student Center.
    - Tuesday: Unity March outside the Student Center at 3:00pm and "Step Afrika!" at 7:00pm in the Fine Arts auditorium.
    - Wednesday: Small Business Fair in the valley from 12:00pm 2:00pm, and Crafting Diversity: Flag Edition with WGST and Honors in the ground floor lobby of the Student Center from 12:00pm – 3:00pm
    - Thursday: S'more Diversity with Resident Life from 7:00pm 9:00pm in the valley.

# Secretary – Jade Hudgins

• No Report

# Parliamentarian – Brooke Sears

• No Report

Ombudsman - Jonathan Hill

• No Report

## Business Manager – Taylor Brown

• No Report

## Vice President – Taylor Glancy

- Thanked everyone for attending this year's Spring Fling events.
- Taylor will be sending out a survey this week about Homecoming 2024 to decide a theme.

#### President – Amberlie Wilson

- Thanked all who volunteered during Spring Fling, the executive board is very appreciative of the participation.
- The next Town Council meeting will be in a few weeks. This will be Amberlie's last meeting for this academic year. If you have anything you would like to bring to that meeting, please contact Amberlie Wilson.
- On Wednesday, April 10<sup>th</sup> from 10:00am 2:00pm there will be a campus-wide assembly Zoom. The information presented will be regarding the Campus Self Defense Act, Concord's policy, and the safety measures that will be taken on campus. Chelsey Rowe will be on the Zoom, as will the Dean of Students Anna Hardy, and Mark Stella.
- Next week's Senate meeting will be cancelled due to Amberlie having to be out of town, and Vice President Taylor Glancy usually being unable to be present during Senate meetings.
- The last Senate meeting will be on April 22<sup>nd</sup>. The executive board will dress in business casual, as will the future executive board members for the next academic year. If you won the election, you must be at this meeting to be sworn in.

# Committee Reports

#### Committee on Rules

• No Report

# CUSAC

• No Report

#### **Budgetary Commission**

• No Report

#### **Elections Committee**

- The results from last week's election are in! The following candidates won the respective positions in their respective branches:
  - Executive Branch Results:
    - President: Brooke Sears
    - Vice President: Sarah Angell
    - Business Manager: Abigail Stovall
    - Secretary: Lilly Palmer
    - Ombudsman: Jon Hill
    - Parliamentarian: Alex Rodriguez
    - Board of Governors Representative: Abigail Stovall
  - Judicial Branch Results:
    - Chief Arbiter: Zoey Shamblin
    - Judicial Liaison: Jacey Crisp
    - Student Advocate: Maren Boblits
    - Student Conduct Officer: Garrett Pritt

#### **Technology** Committee

• No Report

#### Philanthropy Committee

• The SGA raised close to \$200 for the gap fund at the yard sale this past weekend.

# Campus Life Committee

• No Report

# Unfinished Business

• There is no unfinished business at this time.

# New Business

• There is no new business at this time.

#### <u>Announcements</u>

• Premiere Wrestling League will be performing at 5:00pm in the valley today.

- The Hopper-Turing Society is meeting on Thursday, March 21<sup>st</sup> at 4:00pm in Science 104. They are hosting a game night this week; everyone is welcome to join!
- CU PRO announced that Collegiate Recovery Day is April 18<sup>th</sup>. The time has been changed to 9:00am 2:00pm. They are welcoming any student organizations to come and set up, but they must speak with the head of CU PRO. The organizations may contact Representative Amber Edwards personally to reach out to the leader of CU PRO.
- Delta Zeta will be having a philanthropy event next Tuesday, April 16<sup>th</sup> from 10:00am 3:00pm.
- Alpha Psi Omega had a couple of announcements:
  - Concord Does Broadway has been hard at work! The show opens this Thursday, April 11<sup>th</sup> at 7:00pm and goes on until Sunday, April 14<sup>th</sup> from 2:00pm.
  - Due to the efforts made toward the upcoming show, Alpha Psi Omega has not had a meeting in a while. Their next meeting will be held on Tuesday at 9:00pm.
- Business Manager Taylor Brown is giving a presentation at 4:30pm in the State Room about smart prescription use. Whoever brings the most friends to the presentation wins a \$50 gift card.

Meeting adjourned at 4:11 PM

Secretary, Jade A. Hudgins